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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jessica Morales [jessica@corpcreations.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 9:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Principal/Mailing Address: CENTRAL TOBACCO CO., L.L.C.

To whom it may concern,

Please change the principal and mailing address for CENTRAL TOBACCO CO., L.L.C. (Document Number
L03000052784) to:

11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Thank you,

Jessica Morales

Corporate Filing Specialist

Corporate Creations International Inc.
11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410

United States

Phone: 561-694-8107

Fax: 561-694-1639

Registered Agent * Director * Incorporation
http://www.CorporateCreations.com

We have a Price Match Guarantee. If you have seen a lower price from another service provider for the same service, we
will match the price. Even after you place your order, if you see a lower price within 30 days, we will refund 100% of the
difference.

Corporate Creations continues to grow. Corporate Creations provides registered agent services nationwide for many
Fortune 1000 companies, Global 2000 companies and other prominent companies. In addition, Corporate Creations
provides registered agent services nationwide for many Am Law 200 law firms, NLJ 250 law firms and their clients. Our
services have earned unprecedented acceptance in our industry. Corporate Creations has never lost a major account. We
consistently take market share away from our competitors. We provide the best solution at the best price.
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